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LOCATION
12 miles NW of 
the nearest point 
of land, Lundy is 
the navigation 
hazard to ships 
heading to and 
from the Bristol 
Channel. Lund is 
Icelandic for 
puffin and ey is 
bird. Puffin Island.



GEOGRAPHY
Lundy is 3+ miles long 
by ½ mile wide. It’s 
granite and towers 400 
feet above the Atlantic. 
3000+ miles west is 
Newfoundland. The 
windward side is 
desolate while the 
leeward side sports 
rhododendrons up to 
15 feet tall. Stone walls 
divide it into quarters.
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AERIAL VIEW
Viewed from the SE 
Lundy looks 
somewhat like a 
very bumpy granite 
aircraft carrier. It is 
the only windbreak 
for ships to seek 
shelter from 
frequent storms 
blowing in from 
Newfoundland.



LEEWARD VIEWS AND 
LANDING BEACH 
FROM THE NORTH

The south lighthouse 
and the landing beach 
are visible in the upper 
right quadrants of both 
pictures. The lower view 
shows the masses of 
rhododendrons that 
blanket much of the 
leeward slopes and 
shelter a herd of Sika 
deer. Soay sheep and 
rabbits roam the island.



RHODODENDRON 
TUNNEL
Top view: a hiker 
exiting the tunnel as 
seen from outside the 
south entrance. The 
tunnel must be cleared 
several times each year.

Bottom view: looking at 
the south light from 
just inside the tunnel, 
about 10 feet from the 
previous shot.



WINDWARD VIEW:
THE DEVIL’S SLIDE

Taken from north of 
the midpoint of the 
windward side of 
Lundy, imposing cliffs 
show why for over a 
1000 years the island 
was a natural fortress 
and a haven for Viking 
raiders and pirates. It 
was once owned by 
the Knight’s Templar.



LUNDY:
THE VILLAGE
Looking west from 
the heights of the 
southern quarter of 
the island, St. 
Helen’s Church, the 
old lighthouse, the 
stone buildings and 
the windmill are 
visible. Rock walls 
are ubiquitous to 
control the sheep.



MILLCOMBE 
HOUSE
The Heaven family 
owned Lundy from 
1836 to 1917 and 
built Millcombe
House with an 
inward sloping roof 
to collect water in 
giant tanks in the 
basement. It 
provides the best 
housing on Lundy.



CHURCH AND
QUARTER WALL
St. Helen’s Church 
was built by the 
Heaven family, who 
called Lundy “the 
Kingdom of Heaven.” 
The one quarter wall 
leads west towards 
the windmill that 
powers the island. 
The old light and 
keeper’s cottage are 
in the distance.



THE OLD LIGHT
The old light was built in 
1819 of Lundy quarried 
granite on the highest point 
of the island. It is 96 feet 
high and was often shrouded 
in fog. In 1861 a fog signal 
battery was built a short way 
down the cliff and fired off 
every 10 minutes. In 1897 
both were abandoned and 
replaced by the north and 
south lights which were 
much shorter and closer to 
the ocean. It’s still a tourist 
draw, day and night.



NORTH LIGHT 
AND BATTERY

The north and south 
lights were staffed by 
lighthouse keepers  
from Wales, but were 
automated 25 years 
ago. G.F. Waghorn, 
keeper for the north 
light, was a source of 
many Lundy covers. 
The cannon remains. 



JUST FOR FUN
Even on a lovely day 
you’re safer wearing 
something waterproof. 
It may be 75 degrees 
and sunny on the 
leeward side. Climb to 
the top and it could be 
45 degrees with 40mph 
winds and horizontal 
rain. Umbrellas are 
useless, even for Mary 
Poppins.



GETTING THERE
MS Oldenburg sails 
with the tides twice a 
week, weather 
permitting. Note the 
3:00am departure.

The ship was built as 
a riverboat, has no 
keel, a 5’ 5” draft and 
can carry 267 people. 
The ship and Lundy 
are now owned by 
the Landmark Trust.



CATERED DINING
Most of the housing 
on Lundy is for rent to 
tourists. Many choose 
to camp or are day 
trippers. Chicago 
Lundy club members 
rented Millcombe
House. A French cook 
provided gourmet 
meals. This night was 
lobster, caught locally 
for a special dinner.



FORERUNNERS
Little survives of Lundy 
postal history prior to the 
1880’s. Trinity House built 
the old light and much later 
a telegraph station. Some 
Heaven family 
correspondence survives 
without Lundy markings. 
Routing instructions on this 
SFL, the earliest postal 
evidence of Lundy, identify 
the ship of the privateer 
who carried the letter to 
Ostend from Lundy.



THE LUNDY 
GRANITE CO.

The Lundy Granite Co. 
quarried granite from 
1863-68 until problems 
transporting stone to the 
mainland and poor 
management shut them 
down. During that time 
they built a terrace along 
the side of the island, 
connected quarries with 
a tramway and built an 
inclined plane to get the 
rock down to a jetty to 
load it on ships



VC QUARRY
The VC quarry was 
named in honor of John 
Pennington Harman, 
Martin Coles Harman’s 
son, who received a 
posthumous Victoria’s 
Cross in WWII.  It was 
his favorite place to 
play as a child. The 
Lundy buildings and all 
the stone walls on the 
island are built from 
Lundy granite.



TELEGRAPH 
SERVICE

In 1884 Lloyd’s set up 
telegraphic service to 
Lundy and charged 
for reports of and 
messages from ships. 
The Bristol Channel is 
the busiest shipping 
lane in the British 
Isles. The success of 
the telegraph led to 
postal service in1892.



REGISTRY & 
TELEGRAMS
Before the postal 
substation opened 
in 1892 the ship 
captain would take 
registered mail to 
and from Lundy. 
The Coast Guard 
handled telegrams. 
This is the only 
recorded corrected 
duplicate sending.



WRECK OF THE 
H.M.S MONTAGU

The battleship ran aground 
on Shutter Rock in thick 
fog. Crew members were 
allowed to send short 
telegrams home saying 
they were safe. Postcards 
became best sellers, naval 
careers were ruined and 
salvage was challenging. 
Guns and engines were 
removed, the ship had to 
be scrapped.



SALVAGE 
OPERATIONS

Hudson Heaven sent a 
telegram abandoning 
all claims to the wreck. 
The Montagu steps 
were built to reach the 
wreck from the island. 
Ships couldn’t moor 
near the wreck and 
salvage moved slowly. 
It took 15 years to haul 
away the scrap. 

































BARNSTAPLE 
AIRFIELD

The opening of the 
new airfield in June 
of 1934 put Lundy 
within easy range of 
the mainland. Flying 
captured the public’s 
imagination. A young 
pilot, R. T. Boyd soon 
found a way to get in 
more flying time and 
get paid.



Lundy’s Pilot: R.T. Boyd
• Boyd was a major force behind the airfield in 

Barnstaple and the founder of the air service 
between Lundy and the mainland. When 
WWII started all planes were commandeered 
and he became an RAF instructor, squadron 
leader and received the Air Force Cross.

BOYD, 
Robert 
Thomas 
"Bob" 

 

03.03.1908 
Bromley, 
London 
- 
? 

P/O (prob) 18.09.1939 [74714] 
(WS) F/O 18.09.1940 
(WS) F/Lt. 18.09.1941 (Emgcy List) 

(reld 10.02.1954; retaining 
rank of Sq.Ldr.) 

 

AFC 30.09.1941 ? 
 

Merchant. Gained aviator's certificate (1046) taken on a 
DH60 Hermes II 106 hp at Rollason Muir & Rickard, 
07.05.1932. 
18.09.1939     commissioned, RAFVR 

(General Duties Branch) 
[emergency commission] 

  

 



FLIGHTS TO LUNDY

Boyd approached 
Martin Harman, the 
owner of Lundy, with 
the idea of scheduling 
regular flights to Lundy, 
carrying passengers, 
mail and supplies. Test 
flights were made soon 
after. No 1934 mail is 
recorded, but tests went 
well and service was 
established in 1935.





LUNDY MAIL
Harman agreed to 
the airmail service 
with the stipulation 
that Felix W. Gade, 
who managed Lundy 
for him, become a 
director of Atlantic 
Coast Air Services. 
Gade was also the 
Lundy Postmaster. In 
this later photo, mail 
volume grew quickly.



TRAMTICKETS?































































NO BOATS OR 
AIRPLANES
When WWII started 
boats and airplanes 
were commandeered 
and travel to and from 
Lundy was very 
difficult. A stamp sales 
bureau was set up off 
island and Boyd joined 
the RAF. Military passes 
were required to travel 
to and from Lundy.


